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QGC) (FBI) -
From: loce)(FBny . - - ‘
" Sent: _Monday, January 10, 2005 8:59 AM . .
C To: OGC).(FBI) -

Subject: FW: timeline?

-~ AsSttant General Counse]

- Counterterrofism Law Unit 1

FBI GTMO ‘ Co
US Naval Base, G uantanamb Bay, Cuba

PRIOR APPROVAL

-----Original Message-—-- .
- From: |(CTD-) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday,-January 06, 2005 8:28 AM

To 0GC) (FBI) - L L
. 'SubJect FW-tmefine? - - - o T n e

’RECORq . e - Coe

Thanks will close hold on ltems Wlth questlon marks here is some info at your d|scret|on:

. Pg 6, 19 July 2003 entw loto10nu

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PPODUCTICOMMUN!CATION AND IS NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE 0oGC WITriOUT )

b2 per DOD
b7C
_b7D

« Pg 16,5 Aug 2004 entrv

Pg 18, 1 Dec 2004 entry, RE]

Let me know if you need anything.else. Thanks

B —Original Message-——- ™ - . s
+——-Original Message----- B ‘
From (CTD). (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 5:49 PM
To{ |cTD) (FBI) -
Subject: RE: timeline? . .
| UNERASSIEIER- FBI023637CBT
. . . T B "
- QIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART ¢ FBIQ0396.43.

" AGDUOREDN 6270 . 1
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NON—_R_’ ECOR
‘ Attached Close hold CIasstf ed Secret

~-~=-Qrigin ——— R,

- ‘From _CTD) (FBI)’

~ -Sept: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 5:21 PM

To (GTD) (FBI) - o , R
Subject: timeline? i , T

- NON-RECORD . S - SR T S )

\Whatever happened to thé GTMO timeline project? Is there awork in pragress 1 ¢an review?_ Thanks .

CTD/ORS/MLDY T
| X-1 .Roam 35-200. . N .
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